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From: BUTLER Paul 58167 
Sent: 25 July 2024 12:41
To: Shirley Loder; Charles Northcott
Cc: Noel Bourke
Subject: Proposed Conditions. Freshwell Camping, Croyde.
Attachments: Conditions for Freshwell, Croyde..docx

Afternoon 
Please see the below and attached. The Police have no objections. 
Regards. 
Paul. 

From: John Symonds
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: BUTLER Paul 58167 
Subject: Re: Proposed Conditions. Freshwell Camping, Croyde. 

Hi Paul.  

Thanks for the message on this.  

I will have a read through now and forward to Sam and Lou as well for them to have a read through as well and get back 
to you at when we stop for lunch.  

Thanks again for this and your help and advice on the site visit earlier this week.  

Mike  

On Tue, 23 Jul 2024 at 16:58, BUTLER Paul 58167  wrote: 

Michael 

Thank you, Sam Bowden and Louisa Freemantle for explaining your plans for the premise when Noel Bourke, NDDC 
Licencing Team, and I visited at 1003 Hours Tuesday 23rd July 2024. We discussed. 

1. The Application and the timings you will be open. 
2. You have learnt from TENs and the learning curve has been useful. The realization that there is not a necessity 

for SIAs to be present as the customer base are families and surfers. 
3. You reiterated that it will NOT be a festival site. 
4. The serving of alcohol will be with food predominately. 
5. We spoke about Off Sales and how you, and your staff, will deal with customers who remain at the tables after 

you have closed. 
6. The premium prices for your alcohol will discourage the casual customer buying and taking it to the beach. 
7. Like your food the ciders, lager’s, pale ales, cocktails, wines are locally resourced, and alcohol will largely be in 

cans. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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8. You will minimize the use of plastic/cardboard glasses and only on request from the customer to prevent the 
wind from blowing them into the area in front of the bar. 

9. CCTV and the position of the cameras to the front of the bar. 
10. I have attached a ‘Drugs Policy’ together with ‘Current Trends’ for your information. 
11. You will be the DPS and Sam has a PL. Louisa intends to get her PL. 
12. I showed you some fake IDs and what to look for. 
13. Blue Notice and advertisement in the local paper. 

As spoken about please find attached some proposed conditions. Have a look and get back to me with any questions. 

Kind regards. 

Paul. 

58167 Paul Butler 

Alcohol Licensing Officer 

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary 

Unit B 

Leisureline House 

Oakwood Close 

Barnstaple 

Devon EX31 3NJ 

Mobile

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in law. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised 
use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails 
are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their 
transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk
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************************************************************************ 
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are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their 
transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk


